

Dear Michael, Joris and all EXCO members,

Member of Exco since the autumn 2018 GA , I would like to continue work within the committee and, by this email, I have the honor to request a new four-year mandate.

Attached is my cv (in English) updated because I am, now, General Secretary of the SFU (French Society of Urban Planners) and Member of the Executive Committee of AIVP (partner of ECTP-CEU).

Best regards
Chantal



Chantal GUILLET
Urban Planner-Lawyer-Economist
President- Founder of ALEFRANCE
Latin America And FRANCE Development

Formation

Graduate of Specialized Higher Studies – DESS- in Construction and Urban Planning Law
(University of Saint-Maur – Val de Marne)

Graduate of the Institut de la Construction et de l'Habitation (Institut de la Construction et de l'Habitation du Conservatoire National des Arts et Métiers)

Graduate of ISSEC (Higher Institute of Economic and Commercial Sciences)

Languages: French– Spanish – Portuguese –English

Member of the PFVT (French Partnership for Cities and Territories)

Member of the ADP (Association of Project Directors)

Current Member of the Executive Committee of AIVP (Association Internationale Villes et Ports- Inspiring people of Port Cities)

Secretary General of the SFU (Société Française des Urbanistes)

SFU Delegate France to the ECTP-CEU (European Council of Urban Planners)

Current Member of the ECTP-CEU Executive Committee

Current position

Founding President of **ALEFRANCE** (LatinAmerica and FRANCE Development)

The purpose of ALEFRANCE, Company created in 2013, at the request of Latin American partners, to support the conduct of studies and support missions to the Project Management in urban and territorial development, planning, transport and logistics between Europe and Latin America.

Previous positions

1986-2012 Secretary General then Director **General** of the Gie **Villes Nouvelles de France (New towns of France)** renamed in March 2002 **ADEFRANCE** (Developers in France), a structure for cooperation and transfer of know-how bringing together the main French operators in terms of urban, economic and logistical development: major projects of new cities, urban renewal, regional planning, creation of economic poles, business centers, or structuring facilities of metropolitan importance...

In this context, for more than 25 years, I have been in charge of urban development programs in Asia, Africa and Latin America.

From 1981 to 1986 at the Etablissement Public d'Aménagement de la Ville Nouvelle de Saint Quentin en Yvelines; successively:

-Land inspector (in charge of amicable appropriation procedures and expropriation)

-project manager within the urban programming team

-Responsible for the implementation of SMEs and SMIs in the Sales Department (realization of the first business incubator in Yvelines)

From 1970 to 1981 Framework for the real estate management of the BSN Gervais Danone Group